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What does the word “hobby” mean? What does it mean 
to you? Do you have a hobby? What is it? Use the words 
below to make up a definition to the word “hobby”.

Lead the way!

activity     somebody   an   enjoys   which   in   
somebody’s   time   free   doing 

Hobby is ….



Rock concerts shock pop icons,
Pop concerts shock rock icons
If rock concerts didn’t shock pop 
icons,
Would pop concerts shock rock icons



Lead the way!3 a
Vocabulary

Hobbies

sewing

writing 
stories

skateboarding

ice-skating

knitting

collecting 
stamps



Lead the way!
a

playing chess

boxingpainting

football

songwriting

fencing



What qualities do you need to do different hobbies?
artistic –
creative –
daring –
fit – 
patient –
athletic –
sociable –
curious –
determined –  
imaginative – 

Lead the way!

Character

You need to 
be fit to box.





Akiano`s favourite hobby is knitting.  
Akiano doesn`t pay a lot of attention to 
details.  
Akiano finished 60 paintings.  
Some younger students tried out Raynece`s 
project.  
Raynece`s project helped students to learn 
literature.  
Esteban is in charge of a growing fashion 
empire.  
Esteban recently showed his latest fashion 
collection in the UK.  
Chase Austin loves fencing.  
Chase Austin won a lot of awards.  
 



What does drive mean: ambition 
or travel by car in the text? 



Grammar: 
Relative pronouns & adverbs 

Для связи придаточных предложений подлежащих, 
сказуемых и дополнительных с главным употребляются 
местоимения who кто (whom кого), whose чей, what кто, 
какой, which который, какой, кто, что. Они являются, таким 
образом, теми же вопросительными местоимениями, но 
употребленными не для вопроса, а для связи предложений):



Relative pronouns – 
относительные метоимения

Who/that относятся к людям.
Is he the man who stole your bag? – 
Это тот, кто украл твою сумку?

Which/that относятся к предметам и животным.
My car which cost me a fortune was badly damaged in the 
accident – Моя машина, которая стоила мне состояние, 
сильно пострадала в ДТП



⚫ Where относится к месту, особенно после существительных 
типа place, house, street,town, country… Он заменяем на (which/that) + 
предлог.

The hotel where we stayed was very luxurious = The hotel we stayed at was 
very luxurious – Наша гостиница была очень роскошной

⚫ When относится ко времени, особенно после существительных 
типа time, period,moment, day, year, summer… Он заменяем на (that).

That was the year (when) she graduated – В тот год она выпустилась

⚫ Why описывает причину, особенно после reason. Заменяем на (that).
The reason (why) she left her job was that she didn’t get on with her boss – 

Работу она оставила потому что неполадила с начальником



*Ex. 1-4, p. 17 (WB)

Home task



Good luck!


